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February 20, 2013

Laura Sinram, Senior Campaign Finance Analyst

Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

Re: Amended August Monthly Report (7/1/2012-7/31/2012), received 11/5/2012

Dear Ms. Sinram:

The Commissions preliminary review of the report referenced above raised questions concerning certain information
contained in the report. We have addressed the questions below and have disclosed any changes or clarifications in the
amendment filed on 2/20/13.

1. Schedule H4 discloses a payment(s) for info brochures, postage and informational brochures that do not represent
exempt activity conducted in connection with an election in which one or more candidates for Federal office appear on
the ballot; and does not contain express advocacy. The expenses do not refer to a clearly identified candidate for
Federal office and does not promote, support, attack or oppose any such candidate for Federal office.

If you have any further questions, please contact me at (916) 442-5707.

Sincerely,

Katherine Moret
Treasurer

cc: Shawnda Westly, Executive Director




